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Anniston, Alabama 36205
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Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
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Dear Mr. Odom:
The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has
reviewed the McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) Final RCRA Facility Investigation
(RFI) Repori for Range 29. MDA submitted this revised RFI Report to incorporate all of the
replacement pages as requested in ADEM’s August 1, 2019 concurrence letter. The Department
concurs with the Final RFI and renews its request that MDA submit a corrective measures
implementation plan including a draft covenant for review and approval.
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mrs. Brandi Little of the
Remediation Engineering Scction at 334-274-4226 or via email at blittle@adem.alabama.gov.
Sincerely,
Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division
JIW/ATM/BCL/tlp
cc: Ms. Lisa Holstein/Army
Mrs. Ashley T. Mastin/ADEM
Mr. Richard Satkin/Matrix
Mr. Gerald Hardy/Matrix (via email)
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